
/ — THE EDDY OR HARDEN PLACE ON EDDY ROAD 

This house on Eddy Road in the town of Williamson has 

been in the Eddy family for four generations. It is believed 

that Mr. Harden bought it in 1870. The present owner is a great 

grand-daughter of C. Eddy who bought it of Mr . Harden. It is 

exquisitely furnished with many large and small oriental rugs. 

STONES; The small lake stones in front measure 2|- x lj> inches. 

JOINTSs .The horizontal joints are V s and the vertical joints 

are pyramids• 

MORTARs The mortar is fine textured and light colored. 

QUOINSi The quoins are evenly cut, untooled limestone. 

LINTELSs The lintels are vertically laid limestones. 




